

LAU KA WAI (Michael)

T: +85265368584 Website:<http://www.nullmicgo.com>
E: nullmicgo@gmail.com



Objective

I am Full Stack developer. I do website, mobile application and system design. I want to apply my technical skills and pursue my interests in the area of development.

Summary

I believe my working experience given me valuable knowledge of today's industry, both academically and professionally, and I feel that I could provide excellent results for this area development. I have enclosed my resume and look forward to the opportunity of meeting you to discuss our corporate.

Experience

System Analyst, SINO Dynamic Solutions Limited 2015-Present

Accomplishments

- Lead a team to provide high quality solution for our customers
- Solid understanding and hands-on experience using JAVA, PHP, HTML 5, Ajax and Javascript.
- Proven knowledge of Cloud computer platforms.
- Proven knowledge of RMDB Database such as Oracle and MySQL.

Technologies

- Frontend: Angular, Vue JS, Objective C, Swift, TypeScript
- Backend: JAVA, Spring Boot, Liquibase, RabbitMQ, Crystal Report, iReport, Codeigniter, Oracle DB, MYSQL

Senior Application Developer, m-finance limited 2011-2015

Accomplishments

- Created custom internal iOS framework utilized by all different trading company to use for trading bullion purpose.
- Over 3 years of experience in full software development life cycle (SDLC) Process and Developing enterprise/distributed software applications using Java, J2EE technology stack. Excellence in Analytical and People skills.
- Developed web services with JAVA, Struts2 Actions, Store Procedure to connect with MSSQL on the server side to let customer to control all setting of trading platform.
- For all projects coding responsibilities involved all areas of development including front end (Angularjs/Javascript/JSP/ASP/Bootstrap/CSS3/HTML5/WebSocket), middleware (Struts2/Spring), and backend (Hibernate / Stored

procedures).

- Experience in facilitating the test process by using bug tracking tool JIRA.Strong experience in all phases of Software Development Lifecycle (SDLC) using Waterfall, Agile/Scrum, RUP (Rational Unified Process) and Software Testing Life Cycle (STLC).

Technologies

- Frontend: Angular, HTML5, Objective C
- Backend: JAVA, struts, struts 2.0, Crystal Report, iReport, PHP Codeigniter, Redis, MySQL, OracleDB

MOBILE APPLICATION AND WEB DEVELOPER, DASH Co. Ltd
2009-2011

Accomplishments

- Strong graphic sense, creative and strategic thinking
- Proficiency in Illustrator and Photoshop
- Proficiency in flash, motion graphics, animation and video editing
- -Knowledge in studio photography is a PLUSPHP, MYSQL, JSP, OBJECTIVE C, JAVA, LINUX COMMANDS
- Passionated, self-motivated, responsible, able to work independently and under pressure

Technologies

- Frontend: JSP, HTML5, CSS3, JQUERY, Shopify, ECommerce, three.js, Actionscript, Adobe Flash
- Backend: PHP Codeigniter, JAVA, MYSQL,

Education

La Trobe University, Melbourne Victoria Australia
Bachelor of Computer Science — 2006-2009

Languages

- Chinese - Cantonese
- Chinese - Mandarin
- English

Reference Letter

- Dash Company -
http://nullmicgo.com/document/dash_reference_letter.jpg
- m-Finance limited -
http://nullmicgo.com/document/mf_reference_letter.jpg